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From:

Sent:

sjganje@dakota2k.net [sjganje@dakota2k.net]

1/7/20114:38:08 PM

.

Cc:

To: •. . ~ .. ,.. . ~ .., 1M I fAll I ') A.. .fl- 2"
Llvmgslon.I"'egg f!J pamalJ.epa.govLLlvmgsTon.regg l pamall.epa.govJ; .......To """0 rz:. RlI:J° J

Davis.Natasha@epamail.epa.gov [Davis.Natasha@epamail.epa.gov];
OcolU1or.Darcy@epamail.epa.gov [Oconnor.Darcy@epamail.epa.gov] r. I r.IO~' .•.
jpbaclunan@cityofeaglebutte.com [jpbaclunan@cityofeaglebutte.com]; ~ •.7. :':'[.'~.'~.' "N

I
'lh1

. l FR:{
dalemccrea@hotmail.com [dalemccrea@hottnail.com]; budhe@lakotanetwork.com .
[budhe@lakotanetwork.com); Jdsmoney I@hotmail.com [Jdsmoney I@hotmail.com);
ddpl umbing@lakotanetwork.com [ddplumbing@lakotanetwork.com]:
wandalind@hotmail.com [wandalind@hotmail.com]

Subject: RE: Other times & dates the City would be available for talking to Judge

Any of the Tuesdays or Thursdays the third week of March as well as the Thursday for the second week
of March are fine. Furthermore we would prefer the time frame
remains as agreed upon by all parties as per the last phone conference: I :00 p.m. MST/MDT

....... Original Message .
From: Livingston.Peggy@epamail.epa.gov[ mailto:Livinuston.Peggvia epamail.epa.l!Ov]
Sent: 1/7/2011 2:57:52 PM
To : sjganje@dakota2k.net
Cc : Davis.Natasha@epamail.epa.gov; OCOlU1or.Darcy@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: RE: Other times & dates the City would be available for talking to Judge

Dear Ms. Ganje:

When we spoke earlier Ihis week, we agreed that the EPA and City
representatives would be available for a conference call with the
Regional Judicial Officer at I p.m. Mountain time on Thursday, March 24,
20 II. However, the December 29th order from the Judge asked us to
provide several dates and times we'd be available. Would you please leI
me know what Tuesdays and/or Thursdays in March, and what times on each
of those days, the City representatives would be available? Thank you.

Peggy Livingston
Senior Enforcement Attorney
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202·1129
303·312·6858 (phone)
303-312·7202 (fax)
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